GARREY CARRUTHERS
GOVERNOR

March 26, 1987

Mr. Bob Frank

STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE

1000 R0 BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICU 87410
{505) 334-6178

Union Texas Petroleum Corp.
375 US Highway 64

Farmington, NM

Re: Haynie #2M

Dear Bob:

87401

E-04-30N-11W

According to the latest cement bond log, the cement top does

not adequately
hereby directed
to correct the
least 50’ above
office prior to
the operation.

If you have any

Yours truly,

cover the Mesaverde formation. You are
to re-enter the well and begin remedial work
deficiency, bringing the cement top up at
the Mesaverde or 3758’. Please contact this
commencing work, so that someone can witness

questions, please contact me.

Ernie Busch

Geologist/Deputy 0il & Gas Inspector

EB/dj

xc: E. Busch
Well File

Operator File



